
 

  
 

  

  
 

 

 

  
   

       

   
 

   

   
   

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Commissioner Management and Budget 
400 Centennial Building, 658 Cedar Street 
St. Paul, MN 55155 

CPL Grant Program 
MN Department of Natural Resources 
Lscplgrants.dnr@state.mn.us 

Conservation Partners Legacy Grant Program 
Contract #: 

Project Name: 


(Grantee Organization Name)

The following is an analysis of increased operations and maintenance costs likely to be incurred by 
public entities as a result of an acquisition of land funded through the Outdoor Heritage Fund and how 
these costs may be paid for as required by Minnesota Statute 97A.056. 

Need Time Frame Cost Anticipated Funding 
Source 

COMMENTS (add pages as needed): 

Instructions: Complete fillable form and save to computer. Print one copy and mail to Commissioner 
Management and Budget as listed above. Email one copy to CPL email address as listed above. 

Conservation Partners Legacy Grant Program 
Letter for Increased Operations and Maintenance Costs 
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